The storeroom

After KONOE Fumimaro moved into Tekigaiso, the two-story storeroom was built in 1938 and
the investigations of the existing structure revealed that it has remained almost unchanged
from that point up until the present day. Stored items include everyday items used by the
Konoe family, as well as lacquerware, paintings, calligraphy, and chests.

The Konoe family diary records the transportation of the chests and paulownia cabinets
from the Konoe family’s main residence in Nagata-cho to Tekigaiso.

During Irisawa’s residence (1927-1937), there was a storeroom made of reinforced concrete
on this site, and then, when Konoe got the ownership of Futekiso from Irisawa in 1937 (and
the house was renamed Tekigaiso), the storeroom was moved to Irisawa’s new home, which was

next to Tekigaiso, in a way of house relocation without disassembly.
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